

TOWN OF SALISBURY BOARD OF HEALTH

JOHN W. MORRIS, DIRECTOR

SALISBURY TOWN HALL 5 BEACH ROAD SALISBURY, MA 01952

TEL: 978-462-7839 FAX: 978-462-4176 CHARLES TAKESIAN, CHAIRPERSON DANIEL RICHARD, VICE CHAIRPERSON JACKIE DE STASIO, CLERK

April 21st, 2015

7:00 PM Salisbury Town Hall

Board Members Present:

Chuck Takesian, Dan Richard, Jackie De Stasio

Staff:

Jack Morris, Catherine Scott

Meeting called to order 7:00 pm

Minutes

Daniel Richard makes a motion to accept the minutes of March 17th, 2015. Jackie De Stasio seconds the motion. Vote, 3 in favor, 0 opposed. Motion passes.

New Business

11 Kendall Lane

Wayne Adams (Engineering Land Services, LLC)

- 1) Reduction in groundwater separation to bottom bed of S.A.S. from 5' to 3' provided with Presby treatment system
- 2) Minimum 3 bedroom design required to 2 bedroom design with deed restriction
- 3) Pump chamber invert pipe elevation above E.S.H.W.T. from 12: required to 0.7' below

The property has a current failed Title 5 System. They are asking for a waiver for the height of the system because of a less than 2 minutes an inch perc rate. They need to have 5 feet to the water table. A Presby system allows for a 2 foot reduction, meaning the system would be approximately 3 feet. The property has a deed restriction on the number of bedrooms; though the system requires a three bedroom restriction, the property is required to always only have two. Buoyancy calculations prove the tank will not float at less than 12".

QUESTIONS FROM THE BOARD

Jackie wants to know if they will be completely in compliance otherwise with this system. The applicant explains that with new construction, no variances can be asked. Because this is an existing property, the applicants are reaching maximum feasible compliance. They want to meet the code fully. Jack explains that this is an upgrade to an existing system. Though the Board could have done this administratively in

other situations, the particular restrictions on this property required Board decision for future owners to understand the limitations based around the deed restrictions.

Jackie De Stasio makes a motion to approve the new system with the deed restriction. Chuck Takesian seconds the motion. Vote, 3 in favor, 0 opposed. Motion passes.

Application for Tattoo License

- 1) Variance from Required Internship
- 2) Variance for Required Educational Transcripts

Jack explains that the regulation requires a transcript from an accredited college for Anatomy and Physiology. The Board received a packet explaining that the applicant has a cosmetology license. The applicant explains that a cosmetology license in Massachusetts also requires Anatomy and Physiology. She explains that the technical school she attended has since closed and has struggled to receive the transcript. She needs to prove to the Board that she has taken the required classes. She is waiting for the Cosmetology Board to reply to her about whether A+P was required 25 years ago. Jack also asks about her current internship. The applicant has been attending a yearlong internship offered by a studio in Boston. She has been a cosmetologist for 25 years and has functioned under that umbrella as a nail technician, aesthetician. For this reason, she wishes to waive the required two years based upon experience. Chuck questions the fact that she only has four months of internship. Dan asks whether she will not start her own business until she has received the proper amount of experience. This is correct. Jack mentions that should the Board accept her plan, they would also need to accept her facility plan, which must go before the Planning Board. This has not yet been sufficiently presented to the Board of Health. Jack specifies that the proposed facility plan should not be part of the Board's voting as they do not have sufficient information about it.

QUESTIONS FROM THE BOARD

Jackie questions who would be held responsible should there be a problem. Who the liability lies with is a legal issue. Local regulation states that the requirement is two years internship. Chuck asks about set criteria for this type of Variance. Jack explains that the two reasons for a Variance: manifest injustice and maintenance of environmental public health protection. The more experience one has, the better one will be able to maintain environmental public health protection. The applicant says that she could retake the A+P course online from an accredited college. Dan, speaking from health care field experience, mentions that as long as the course is from an accredited college, it will suffice. Jackie mentions that this process is considered tattooing and still involves penetrating the skin and related blood borne issues.

The Board would like to research the entire concept surrounding the Variance. Dan Richard motions to take the Variance under advisement until August 4th, 2015. Jackie De Stasio seconds. Vote, 3 in favor, 0 opposed. Motion passes.

Health Officer Report

3rd Quarterly FY 2015 Inspection Report

This report explains different critical violations. A PIC violation is related to a person in charge who could not adequately correct a violation. Jackie asks if these violations have been corrected. Jack has approximately 11 organizations being taken to the Health Department for a history of violations in order to discuss their cases. Should they not be resolved, they will need to go before the Board.

Health Nurse Quarterly Report to the Board

At the March 17th, 2015 meeting there was a Hepatitis A case of concern. The Health Nurse said that the case has since been closed. Dan asks how these items are brought to her attention. A doctor's office or confirmed laboratory must report these. It is the Health Nurse's job to follow these cases for Amesbury and Salisbury and make sure they are handled appropriately. She will make sure the affected individuals take their medicine, discontinue work in the food industry until resolved, and take other appropriate actions.

Member's Report

No discussion.

<u>Adjourn</u>

Jackie De Stasio makes a motion to adjourn. Chuck Takesian seconds the motion. Vote, 3 in favor, 0 opposed. Motion passes. 7:30pm.

Date:_____

Charles Takesian – Chairperson

Daniel Richard - Vice Chairperson

Jackie De Stasio – Clerk

Respectfully submitted by Catherine

Catherine Scott

Date